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1112 Manatee Ave. West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

 

Addendum No.:   1  
Solicitation No.:   20-R073364SR 
Solicitation Title:   Overhead Garage Door Services 
Addendum Date:    January 9, 2020 
Procurement Contact:  Stacia Raposa   

ITQ No. 20-R073364SR is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of ITQ No. 20-R073364SR. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

Q1.  Do you have a list with locations where the doors are located? 

R1.  No. 

Q2. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

R2. No. 

Q3. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 

documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

R3. Refer to 7.0 Quote Requirements for applicable information. 
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Q4. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com? 

R4. No. 

Q5. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

R5. Mymanatee.org, Manatee County Chamber of Commerce and Manasota Black Chamber 

of Commerce. 

NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added 

or changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

End of Addendum 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 
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